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Dear Mr. Barnett:

On March 14, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The grievance concerns whether a supervisor in this local

word processing unit may require clerk typists to type at
least 180 lines per hour.

We mutually agreed that the only national typing standard for
this category of employee is that he/she be able to type 40
words per minute for five minutes with no more than two
errors. Whether or not 180 lines per hour represents a fair
extrapolation of the established standard depends upon the
variables and fact circumstances existent at the local level.
We certainly concurred that employees must give a fair day's
work for a fair day's pay. Accordingly, this grievance is
remanded to Step 3 for further processing as appropriate.
T'l:zs2 cign and return the enclosed copy of this decision an

ant 'nwledament of agreement to remand this case.
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Sincerely,
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Robert L. Eugené Owen Barne

Labor Relations Department Assistant ‘Director

Maintenance Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO






